
MEETING

URGENCY COMMITTEE

DATE AND TIME

FRIDAY 30TH NOVEMBER, 2018

AT 8.30 AM

VENUE

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BQ

TO: MEMBERS OF URGENCY COMMITTEE (Quorum 3)

Chairman: Councillor Richard Cornelius 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Daniel Thomas

Councillor

Barry Rawlings

Substitute Members

Councillor Anthony Finn 
BSc (Econ) FCA 

Ross Houston Peter Zinkin

You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached.

Andrew Charlwood – Head of Governance

In line with the Constitution’s Public Participation and Engagement Rules, requests to submit
public questions or comments must be submitted by 10am on the third working day before
the date of the committee meeting. Therefore, the deadline for this meeting is Tuesday, 27
November 2018 at 10am. Requests must be submitted to Andrew Charlwood  
andrew.charlwood@barnet.gov.uk  020 8359 2177

Governance Services contact: Andrew Charlwood  andrew.charlwood@barnet.gov.uk  020 
8359 2177

Media Relations Contact: Gareth Greene 020 8359 7039

ASSURANCE GROUP



ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item No Title of Report Pages

1.  Minutes 5 - 6

2.  Absence of Members 

3.  Report of the Monitoring Officer (if any) 

4.  Declaration of Members' Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and Non-
Pecuniary Interests (if any) 

5.  Public Questions and Comments (if any) 

6.  Commercial Settlement of Historic Issues 7 - 12

7.  Any item(s) the Chairman decides are urgent 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Andrew 
Charlwood  andrew.charlwood@barnet.gov.uk  020 8359 2177.  People with hearing 
difficulties who have a text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All 
of our Committee Rooms also have induction loops.

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by uniformed 
custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions.

You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts.

Do not stop to collect personal belongings

Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.



1

Decisions of the Urgency Committee

15 October 2018

Members Present:-

Councillor Richard Cornelius (Chairman)
Councillor Daniel Thomas (Vice-Chairman)

                                           Councillor Barry Rawlings

1.   MINUTES 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meetings held on 17 October 2016 and 12 July 
2018 be approved as a correct record.

2.   ABSENCE OF MEMBERS 

None.

3.   REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY) 

None.

4.   DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND 
NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS (IF ANY) 

None.

5.   PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS (IF ANY) 

None.

6.   COUNCIL TAX SUPPORT 2019/20 - REVISION TO COUNCIL TAX REDUCTION 
SCHEME 

RESOLVED that the Committee:

1. Note the findings within Appendix A, provided by Policy in Practice.

2. Approve a public consultation to run for 6 weeks from 17 October 2018 to 27 
November 2018.

3. Delegate authority to the Deputy Chief Executive to approve the 
consultation documentation and process to ensure that it explains the 
impact of the changes, allows consultation with the general public and 
particularly those in receipt of Council Tax Support and contains 
information on why other options have been discounted.

3

AGENDA ITEM 1



2

4. Delegate authority to the Deputy Chief Executive to approve the draft 
scheme in accordance with the principles outlined in Model 5 to be 
published on or before the start of the consultation.

5. Agree that the results of the consultation be reported back to the Policy & 
Resources Committee on 11 December 2018 for referral to Full Council.

The meeting finished at 8.18pm

4



Summary

This report provides detail of the £4.12m settlement negotiated between Capita and the 
Council to resolve historic commercial issues in respect of the CSG and Re contracts.

Officers Recommendations
The Committee is asked to agree:

a) The £4.12m historic commercial issues settlement payment to the Council 
negotiated between Capita and the Council; 

b) The removal of procurement gainshare and guarantee arrangements in the Capita 
CSG contract; and

c) To delegate authority to the Chief Executive to finalise the contractual details 
relating to settlement of the historic commercial issues. 

 

Urgency Committee

Title 
Commercial Settlement of Historic 
Issues

Report of Leader of the Council

Wards All

Status Public

Urgent Yes 

Key Yes

Enclosures                         None

Officer Contact Details 

Duncan Tessier, Commercial Director 
duncan.tessier@barnet.gov.uk 
Elaine Tuck, Strategic Lead – Commercial
elaine.tuck@barnet.gov.uk

5

AGENDA ITEM 6

mailto:duncan.tessier@barnet.gov.uk
mailto:elaine.tuck@barnet.gov.uk


1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 This report provides an overview of the £4.12m cash settlement payment to the Council 
negotiated between Capita and the Council to resolve historic commercial issues related 
to the CSG (NSCSO) and Re (DRS) contracts. 

The key items that form this proposed commercial settlement are:
a) Mosaic (the Adults Social care system) – new IT system implementation that 

experienced issues with timeliness and quality of delivery; 
b) Development pipeline – delays in delivering housing on council land; 
c) Increased monitoring associated with financial controls – to cover cost of Grant 

Thornton and additional council resources (in addition to first payment made in 
September 2018);

d) Procurement gainshare – settling of respective claims; and
e) Miscellaneous items –  estates compliance (related to 2013 to 2016); and KPI failures 

related to the Re contract.

1.2 In addition, the proposed settlement agreement brings to an immediate end procurement 
gainshare and guarantee arrangements as set out in the NSCSO Agreement Schedule 4, 
(Payment Mechanism), paragraph 41. 

1.3 The Council has paid no procurement gainshare in 2018. Going forward the Council will 
keep 100 per cent of all savings achieved through better procurement.  Procurement 
gainshare payments to Capita last year were around £2million.

1.4 This commercial settlement has been the subject of negotiation, particularly over the last 
six months. The detailed negotiations have been supported by legal review. The 
Council’s legal advisors have confirmed that the settlement outcome is good value for the 
Council when compared with the risks, uncertainty and costs associated with formal 
dispute resolution.

 
1.5 The resolution of these historic commercial issues will enable a renewed focus on service 

improvement by Capita and the Council.

2 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

2.1 To settle historic commercial issues in a financially appropriate way.

3 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED

3.1 The options considered include:

o Do nothing – This would not be in the Council’s best interests as no settlement 
monies would be received for services that have not met the required standard.

o Continue to progress disputed items through contractual processes -  There would be 
a need to instigate a range of formal dispute resolution processes under both 
contracts. The contractual dispute resolution processes would be time and resource 
consuming with the outcomes uncertain and always subject to the possibility of 
appeal. This would not offer the certainty and clarity of the proposed commercial 

6



settlement. Legal advice has confirmed that the settlement outcome is good value for 
the council when compared with these risks and uncertainties.

4 POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION

4.1 Following this decision:

o The Chief Executive will finalise the contractual details relating to settlement of the 
historic commercial issues.

o Capita will pay the Council £4.12m in January 2019.

o Procurement gainshare and guarantee arrangements will end with immediate effect. 

5 IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance

5.1.1 Relevant council strategies and policies include the following:

 Corporate Plan 2015-2020
 Corporate Plan - 2016/17, 2017/18 and 2018/19 Addendums
 Medium Term Financial Strategy
 Performance and Risk Management Frameworks

5.2 Resources (Finance and Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, Property, 
Sustainability)

5.2.1 If agreed, this settlement will be recorded within the Council’s accounts and will 
consequently improve the reserves position.

5.2.2 As set out in paragraph 1.4 the settlement represents good value for the Council.

5.3 Social Value 

5.3.1 The Public Services (Social Value) Act 2012 requires people who commission public 
services to think about how they can also secure wider social, economic and 
environmental benefits.  The Contract Management Toolkit should be used to help 
ensure that contracts deliver the expected services to the expected quality for the agreed 
cost.  Requirements for a contractor to deliver activities in line with Social Value will be 
monitored through the contract management process.

5.4 Legal and Constitutional References

5.4.1 The Council’s Constitution, Article 7 (Committees, Forums, Working Groups and 
Partnerships) section 7.17 provides that “If a decision on an issue is required as a matter 
of urgency [and there is no meeting scheduled] and if time allows under the provisions of 
the Access to Information Rules then a Committee comprising of the Leader, the Deputy 
Leader, and the Leader of the Opposition will be called. The decision may be within the 
terms of reference of another committee, but this will not invalidate the decision as the 
arrangements to discharge the function in cases of urgency is through a committee 

7



comprising the three specified members. The Committee must consult with the Chairman 
of the relevant Committee. 

5.4.2 The Council’s Constitution, Article 10, (Decision Making), section 10.7 allows for an 
Urgency Committee to be called, comprising of the Leader, the Deputy Leader, and the 
Leader of the Opposition. The Chairman of the relevant Committee should be consulted. 
The relevant Committee is Policy and Resources Committee, and the Chairman is the 
Leader. 

5.4.3 The Council’s Constitution, Article 2, Members of the Council (Councillors), section 2.3 
(e) deals with Members Rights to Refer Matters to Parent Body.  The section states: 
“Non-key decisions, Members’ Items and reports to the Urgency Committee cannot be 
referred.”

5.4.4 This paper is considered urgent to ensure timely settlement of cash payment and 
immediate removal of the procurement gainshare and guarantee arrangements.

5.5 Risk Management

5.5.1 If the settlement is not agreed, disputes will need to be resolved through formal 
contractual and legal processes. Such processes would be time consuming and 
expensive, and there is a risk that outcomes could be unsuccessful.

5.6 Equalities and Diversity 

5.6.1 The Equality Act 2010 requires organisations exercising public functions to 
demonstrate that due regard has been paid to equalities in:

 Elimination of unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other 
conduct prohibited by the Equality Act 2010.

 Advancement of equality of opportunity between people from different groups. 
 Fostering of good relations between people from different groups. 

5.6.2 The Equality Act 2010 identifies the following protected characteristics: age; disability; 
gender reassignment; marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity; race; 
religion or belief; sex and sexual orientation. 

5.6.3 This is set out in the council’s Equalities Policy together with our strategic Equalities 
Objective - as set out in the Corporate Plan - that citizens will be treated equally with 
understanding and respect; have equal opportunities and receive quality services 
provided to best value principles.

5.6.4 Progress against the performance measures we use is published on our website at:
www.barnet.gov.uk/info/200041/equality_and_diversity/224/equality_and_diversity     

5.7 Corporate Parenting

5.7.1 In line with Children and Social Work Act 2017, the council has a duty to consider 
Corporate Parenting Principles in decision-making across the council.  There are no 
implications for Corporate Parenting in relation to this report.   

8

http://www.barnet.gov.uk/info/200041/equality_and_diversity/224/equality_and_diversity


5.8 Consultation and Engagement

5.8.1 Obtaining customer feedback is part of the contract management process to inform 
service delivery, service development and service improvement.

6 BACKGROUND PAPERS

6.1 Report to Financial Performance and Contracts Committee 9 October 2018 – Contractual 
Review and Commercial Matters (exempt)

6.2 Report to Financial Performance and Contracts Committee 2 July 2018 – Update on 
Commercial Matters (exempt)

6.3 Report to Policy and Resources Committee 19 July 2018 – Review of Capita Contracts – 
Strategic Outline Case 
https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s47263/Capita%20Realignment.pdf 

6.4 Report to Financial Performance and Contracts Committee 2 July 2018 – End of Year
2017-18 Contracts Performance Report 
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s47149/EOY%202017-
18%20Contracts%20Performance%20Report.pdf 

9

https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s47263/Capita%20Realignment.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s47149/EOY%202017-18%20Contracts%20Performance%20Report.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s47149/EOY%202017-18%20Contracts%20Performance%20Report.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	6 Commercial Settlement of Historic Issues

